From: AUDU, Musa Idowu <musaau@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 1:37 PM

To: asif@ctc.org.pk

Cc: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 'Naila
Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ABRO, Zafarullah <abroz@who.int>; KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>;
m.usman@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Action Recommendation against Show Cause/Explanation Letters

Dear Asif,
Please take necessary and appropriate steps in line with the guidelines.
Thanks,

Dr Musa

From: asif@ctc.org.pk <asif@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 9:56 AM

To: AUDU, Musa ldowu <musaau@who.int>

Cc: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 'Naila
Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ABRO, Zafarullah <abroz@who.int>; KAKAR, lIbrahim <kakari@who.int>;
m.usman@ctc.org.pk <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: [EXT] FW: Action Recommendation against Show Cause/Explanation Letters

Dear Dr. Musa,
With reference to the following email, your kind feedback is requested.

Regards,

Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Balochistan

www.ctc.org.pk

From: asif@ctc.org.pk <asif@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 10:48 AM

To: 'musaau@who.int' <musaau@who.int>

Cc: 'bugtim@who.int' <bugtim@who.int>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>;
'naila@ctc.org.pk' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'ABRO, Zafarullah' <abroz@who.int>; 'KAKAR, Ibrahim'
<kakari@who.int>; 'm.usman@ctc.org.pk' <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Action Recommendation against Show Cause/Explanation Letters

Dear Dr. Musa,

With reference to the issued show cause/explanation letters, please find attached a detailed
Excel file along with relevant annexes for your good self kind review and feedback so that
appropriate action may be taken accordingly.
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Regards,

Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Balochistan

www.cte.org.pk



http://www.chipconsulting.org/

